

Engineering & Scientific Consulting

Simon Scarrott

Managing Scientist | Chemical Regulation and Food Safety Harrogate +44 (0) 1423 878983 | sscarrott@exponent.com

Professional Profile

Mr Scarrott has extensive experience in conducting human exposure assessments for biocide and plant protection products and active substance dossier submissions. He has also performed exposure evaluations for cosmetic product safety reports, novel food applications, dietary (biocide) risk assessments and REACH registrations. He is experienced in using a range of exposure modelling techniques and provides specialist support and strategic advice to clients on a range of risk assessments and higher tier refinement approaches. Prior to joining Exponent Mr Scarrott was with the UK's Health and Safety Executive and participated in expert working groups (such as the European Chemicals Agency (ECHA) Biocides Products Committee Ad hoc Human Exposure Working Group) and contributed to several ECHA exposure guidance documents. He has attended World Health Organization (WHO) Expert Peer Review meetings (on vector control) and has assisted in the peer review of the WHO risk assessment models for public health insecticides.

Academic Credentials & Professional Honors

B.S., Public Health-Environmental Health, Leeds Metropolitan University (LMU), UK, 2023

Prior Experience

Staphyt Regulatory: Senior Consultant: Human exposure assessment. 18th August 2020 - 18th December 2022

TSG Consulting: Senior Consultant: Human Health Risk Assessment. 09th Jan 2017 - 14th August 202

Chemical Regulations Division, Health & Safety Executive: Regulatory Scientist (Human Exp Assessment). 19th Jan 2013 - 06th Jan 2017

Selby District Council: Senior Enforcement Officer. 10th October 2004 – 1st July 201

Sciantec Analytical Services: Laboratory Technician. 18th May 2004 - 05th October 2004

Project Experience

I have worked with numerous sectors of the biocides and plant protection industry during my time in consultancy building upon my experiences and knowledge gained at the HSE. I have provided clients with human health risk assessments for biocide and plant protection products and/or active substance dossiers. I have liaised with eCAs on behalf of clients, assisted in preparing pre-submission meetings and

have responded to requests for further information when required. I have attended several ECHA BPC working group meetings with clients and have contributed in gaining approval for the active substance under review.